



KILLEEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT ORDER OF ELECTION

(In accordance with Texas Election Code 3.004, 3.005, 3.006, 4.0008, 83.010, 85.004, 85.007)

THE STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTIES OF BELL AND CORYELL:

WHEREAS, this Board of Trustees deems it advisable to call the election hereinafter ordered for the purpose of electing a representative to the following positions:

School Board Trustee Place 1 (Three Year Term)
School Board Trustee Place 2 (Three Year Term)
School Board Trustee Place 3 (Three Year Term)

WHEREAS, it is hereby officially found and determined that holding hereafter called election on a uniform election date established by Section 41.001(a), Texas Election Code, is in the public interest; and that this was determined in a meeting open to the public for which public notice with time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given, all as required by the Texas Government Code 551.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE KILLEEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT:

1. That an election shall be held between the hours of 7:00 A.M. and 7:00 P.M. on May 3, 2025 in said District at the regular election precincts of said District, at regular polling places as follows:

Precinct Nos. 106, 116, 201, and 211 at Rancier Middle School, 3301 Hilliard Avenue, Killeen, Texas, including all or part of Bell County Precinct Nos. 106, 116, 201, and 211, with Killeen addresses, which lie within the boundaries of the district.

Precinct Nos. 109, 110, 204, 406, and 410, at Killeen Utility Collections, 210 West Avenue C., Killeen, Texas, including all or part of Bell County Precinct Nos. 109, 110, 204, 406, and 410, with Killeen or Fort Cavazos addresses, which lie within the boundaries of the district.

Precinct Nos. 203, 208, 210, 214, and 215, at Cedar Valley Elementary School, 4801 Chantz Dr., Killeen, Texas, including all or part of Bell County Precinct No 203, 208, 210, 214, and 215, with Killeen addresses, which lie within the boundaries of the district.

Precinct Nos. 205 and 207, at Jackson Professional Learning Center, 902 Rev. R.A. Abercrombie Drive, Killeen, Texas, including all or part of Bell County Precinct No. 205 and 207, with Killeen addresses, which lie within the boundaries of the district.

Precinct Nos. 206, 408, 409, and 419, at Killeen Lions Club Park Senior Center, 1700-B E. Stan Schlueter Loop, Killeen, Texas, including all or part of Bell County Precinct Nos. 206, 408, 409, and 419, with Killeen addresses, which lie within the boundaries of the district.

(Order of Election - May 3, 2025)

Precinct Nos. 401, 405, and 414 at Robert M. Shoemaker High School, 3302 Clear Creek Road, Killeen, Texas, including all or part of Bell County Precinct Nos. 401, 405, and 414, with Killeen addresses, which lie within the boundaries of the district.

Precinct Nos. 402 and 413, at Roy J. Smith Middle School, 6000 Brush Creek Drive, Killeen, Texas, including all or part of Bell County Precinct Nos. 402 and 413, with Killeen addresses, which lie within the boundaries of the district.

Precinct Nos. 404, 412, and 415, at Palo Alto Middle School, 2301 W. Elms Rd., Killeen Texas, including all or part of Bell County Precinct Nos. 404, 412, and 415, with Killeen addresses, which lie within the boundaries of the district.

Precinct Nos. 111, 114, 201, 202, 209, 211, 212, 214, 215, and 216, at Harker Heights Recreation Center, 307 Miller’s Crossing, Harker Heights, Texas, including all or part of Bell County Precinct Nos. 111, 114, 201, 202, 209, 211, 212, 214, 215, and 216 with Harker Heights addresses, which lie within the boundaries of the district.

Precinct Nos. 111, 114, and 118, at Harker Heights Recreation Center, 307 Miller’s Crossing, Harker Heights, Texas, including all or part of Bell County Precincts Nos. 111, 114, and 118, with Nolanville or Belton addresses, which lie within the boundaries of the district.

Precinct Nos. 206, 207, and 311, at Copperas Cove ISD Training Facility (DTF) Building #200, 702 Sunny Ave, Building 200, Copperas Cove, Texas, including all or part of Coryell County Precinct Nos. 206, 207, and 311 which also lie within the boundaries of the district.

Commented [JS1]: Changed polling locaiton

2. That the Presiding Judge shall appoint not less than two or more than four qualified election clerks to serve and assist in conducting said election; provided that if the Presiding Judge actually serves as the expected, the Alternate Presiding Judge shall be one of such clerks.

3. That **Early Voting** shall be conducted by personal appearance and by mail at the Main Early Voting Place located at the KISD Jackson Professional Learning Center, 902 Rev. R.A. Abercrombie Drive, Killeen, Texas 76543, during the period early voting is required and permitted by law, being April 22-29, 2025, and during the hours designated below for early voting by personal appearance except Saturdays, Sundays, and legal state holidays. The Early Voting Clerk shall keep said Main Early Voting Place open during such hours for early voting by personal appearance. For more information, please visit <https://www.killeenisd.org/Page/17220>, contact be email electionagent@killeenisd.org, by phone (254) 336 – 0048, or in person at the Killeen ISD Administration building, 200 North WS Young Dr., Killeen, TX 76543.

Location of Main Early Voting Polling Place		Days and Hours of Operation
All Killeen precincts	Killeen ISD Jackson Professional Learning Center	April 22 & 29, 2025 - 7:00 AM – 7:00 PM
	902 Rev. R.A. Abercrombie, Killeen, TX	April 23 – 28, 2025 - 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM

Commented [JS2]: Added for clarity

4. That **Early Voting** by personal appearance shall also be conducted Permanent Branch Early Voting locations established as City of Killeen City Hall, Killeen Lions Club Senior Center, and Harker Heights Recreation Center, and Copperas Cove ISD Training Facility as listed below.

Commented [JS3]: Changed polling location

Locations for Branch Early Voting Polling Places		Days and Hours of Operation
All Killeen precincts	Killeen City Hall 101 N. College Street, Killeen, TX	April 22 & 29, 2025 - 7:00 AM – 7:00 PM April 23 – 28, 2025 - 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM
	Killeen Lions Club Senior Center 1700 E. Stan Schlueter Loop, Killeen, TX	April 22 & 29, 2025 - 7:00 AM – 7:00 PM April 23 – 28, 2025 - 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM
Harker Heights, Belton, and Nolanville precincts	Harker Heights Recreation Center 307 Miller's Crossing, Harker Heights, TX	April 22 – 25, 2025 - 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM April 28 & 29, 2025 - 7:00 AM – 7:00 PM
Coryell County precincts on Fort Cavazos	Copperas Cove ISD Training Facility, #200 702 Sunny Ave., Copperas Cove, TX	April 22 & 29, 2025 - 7:00 AM – 7:00 PM April 23 – 28, 2025 - 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM

Commented [JS4]: Added for clarity

Commented [JS5]: Added for clarity

Commented [JS6]: Added for clarity

5. That all resident qualified electors of said District shall be entitled to vote at said election.

6. That the first day for requests for applications for an early voting ballot by mail to be received be January 1, 2025. The last day for request for an application for a ballot by mail (ABBM) or federal post card (FPCA) to be received shall be April 22, 2025. Requests for ballot by mail applications may be made in person at the Killeen ISD Central Administration Building, 200 North WS Young Dr., Killeen, Texas 76543 or mailed to the Early Voting Clerk, Superintendent's Office, Killeen Independent School District, P.O. Box 967, Killeen TX 76540.

7. That a substantial copy of this Order shall serve as proper *Notice* of said election, and the presiding officer of the Board of Trustees shall cause said Notice to be published one time, not earlier than the 30th day or later than the 10th day prior to the date for the election, in a newspaper published in said District. In addition, not later than the 21st day prior to the date set for the election, the presiding officer of the Board of Trustees shall cause said Notice to be posted on the bulletin board used for posting notices of meetings of the Board of Trustees.

Adopted February 11, 2025.

~~Issued~~ Amended this 8th day of April 2025.

Brett E. Williams, President

Susan M. Jones, Vice President

Marvin Rainwater, Secretary

Brenda Adams, Board Member

Oliver Mintz, Board Member

Tina Capito, Board Member

Rodney Gilchrist, Board Member

(Order of Election - May 3, 2025)